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From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 4:23 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; jrstover@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com;
ridurham@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; frankdenjup@att. net;
dswain@milianswain.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake

County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 15 (Response to Staff's 4th Data Request).ltr.pdf

d.

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: {(407) 830-8522

Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No. 100426-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for increase in water and
wastewater rates in Lake County, Florida - Filing the response of Lake Utility Services, Inc. to
Staff’'s fourth data request dated April 27, 2011.

Lake Utility Services, Inc.

2 Pages.

Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages.
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Rosext M.C. Rose, (1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Qur File No.: 30057.194

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Lake Utility
Services, Inc. (the “Utlity” or “LUSI”) to Staff's fourth data request dated April 27, 2011,

Staff has requested the following informaton in order to complete its analysis in the
above-referenced docket.

1. Please provide the amount of incentive pay, bonuses, value of stock
options, or other forms of incentive paid to the executive officers of Utlities, Inc. and
Water Service Corporation during the test year ended June 30, 2010.

RESPONSE: No incentive pay, bonuses, stock option values, or other forms of
incentive compensation have been included in LUSTs salary

expense. LUSTs salary expense is a reflection of only current salary
levels for current employees.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not.”
hesitate to give me a call. e
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Very truly yours, (i
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For the Firm e
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
May 12, 2011
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cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Dir. of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs
(w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 N. SuN Drive, Surte 4030, LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746



